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From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 3:48 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Items uploaded to VCS Reading Room

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:39 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; Cushing, Jack; Kuntzleman, Nancy; jan.aarts@cardno.com; Palmrose, Donald
Subject: Items uploaded to VCS Reading Room

Tomeka,
The following items have been uploaded to the VCS reading room in the locations indicated parenthetically:
1. AEP Transmission Corridor Maint Procedures (ER 3.7 folder)

This document describes AEP’s transmission corridor maintenance and clearing procedures / best management
practices. It was requested by the alternative sites, ecology, and land use review teams.

2. Deliv Pkg - Alt site t-lines R2 (ER 9.3 folder)

This calculation package provides potential routes for transmission corridors at the alternative sites and quantifies
the associated land use / land cover. It was requested by the land use review team.

3. Deliv Pkg - 2010 Population Comparison (ER 5.4 folder; also requested for ER 7.2 review)

This document compares the projected 2010 population data used in the VCS ER to data from the 2010 census.
It was requested by the health physics and accident review teams.

The reading room table of contents has been updated to reflect the above additions. Please let me know if you have
questions or require additional information.

Thank you and have a good evening,
JT

610-765-5345
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